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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Betts Mineral Update - Classic Minerals from Classic Localities
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- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline with facet-grade gem nodule, Himalaya Mine, California 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline, Himalaya Mine, California 
- Enargite, Butte Mining District, Montana 
- Epidote, Green Monster Mountain-Copper Mountain area, Alaska 
- Epidote-Clinozoisite, Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Ferberite (V-twinned crystals), Cerro Tazna, Bolivia 
- Ferberite, Siderite, Fluorapatite, Pyrite, Panasqueira Mine, Portugal 
- Fluorapatite with Cookeite, Mount Rubellite, Hebron, Maine 
- Fluorite (zoned crystals) with Quartz, Boltsburn West Level, England 
- Fluorite with Barite, Rosiclare District, Illinois 
- Fluorite, Firestone Level, Skears Mine, England 
- Gold (crystallized native gold), Coulterville-Mariposa region, California 
- Gold (native gold) on Quartz, Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Gold (native gold), Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Gold (native gold, Bald Mountain, Sonora District, California 
- Hambergite, Little Three Mine, Ramona District, California 
- Hematite, Congonhas do Campo, Brazil 
- Heulandite on Quartz, Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Kinoite with Apophyllite, Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Kinoite with minor Apophyllite, Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Liddicoatite Tourmaline Polished Slice, Alakamisy Itenina, Madagascar 
- Manganite on Quartz, Caland Mine, Atikokan, Canada 
- Margarite, Chester Emery Mines, Massachusetts 
- Mimetite, Mina San Antonio, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Pseudomalachite, Schuyler Copper Mine, New Jersey 
- Pyrite with Calcite, Bull's Ferry Road condominium construction site, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz, Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico 
- Quartz var. Scepter-Growth Quartz, William Wise Mine, New Hampshire 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with Microcline, Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz with Muscovite, Berry Quarry, Maine 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz, Coil Claim, Lake George District, Colorado 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz, Little Three Mine, California 
- Rutile (V-twinned crystals), Graves Mountain (Kyanite Mine), Georgia 
- Rutile, Graves Mountain, Georgia 
- Rutile, Onganja Mine, Namibia 
- Schizolite with minor Polylithionite, Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Scholzite, Reaphook Hill, Australia 
- Smithsonite, Sierra Mojada, Mexico 
- Sphalerite (lamellar twinned crystals, Tri-State Lead-Zinc Mining District, Missouri 
- Sphalerite (lamellar twinned) with minor Calcite, Mid-Continent Mine, Kansas 
- Stilbite, Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Topaz, Mimosa do Sul, Brazil 
- Vanadinite on Fe-Mn-oxide, Taouz, Er Rachidia, Morocco 
- Vanadinite on Mottramite, Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Vanadinite with Calcite, North Geronimo Mine, Arizona 
- Wulfenite on Calcite, Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Wulfenite on Quartz, Manhan Lead Mines, Loudville District, Massachusetts 
- Wulfenite, Ahumada Mine, Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico 
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite, 1st Oxide Zone, Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz, Mount White, 3 km southeast of Mount Antero, Colorado 
- Cassiterite, Centro Minero Viloco, 5.5 km NE of Araca, Bolivia 
 

  The new update is online at:  
Weekly Mineral Update 
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or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new update at: New Listings Page  
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